

From: Stephen Gillespie

To: Doug Young
Date: June 08, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0016-EX-CN-2016

Message:

Re: What is the status of your possible amendments to this application that you were contemplating?

0016-EX-CN-2016 was modified on 08 June 2017 to include the previously discussed amendments. The amendments were necessary because of several reasons including a significant increase in orbital altitude. In addition, only one frequency band is requested for both uplink and downlink (the other two were deleted). The following items have been provided:

- Updated API file (will send as email)
- Updated 442
- Updated narrative (Rev E)
- Updated ODAR (Rev A)
- Updated NTIA Space record data form (08 June 2017)

In addition, the 0311-EX-ST-2017 STA application was to reflect the updated power levels accordingly.